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Inge Erasmus

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 7:36 AM
To: 'abrahamsn@nra.co.za'
Subject: FW: THE PROPOSED UPGRADE OF THE KLAARSTROOM OXIDATION POND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM ON RE OF PORTION 32 & RE OF PORTION 34 
OF FARM KLAARSTROOM 178, PRINCE ALBERT WESTERN CAPE

Attachments: ENQUIRY: N12 NATIONAL ROAD : KLAARSTROOM VICINITY (896 KB); RE: ENQUIRY: 
N12 NATIONAL ROAD : KLAARSTROOM VICINITY (665 KB); RE: ENQUIRY: N12 
NATIONAL ROAD : KLAARSTROOM VICINITY (157 KB); PRJ#33589: PRINCE ALBERT 
MUNICIPALITY : ENQUIRY : WAYLEAVE APPLICATION T... (3,73 MB); RE: PRJ#33589: 
PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY : ENQUIRY : WAYLEAVE APPLICATI... (65,7 KB)

Dear Nicole  
 
Please refer to the engineer. Mr Gert Meiring’s, communication with Ms Colene Runkel and Mr Evan Burger with 
regards to the proposed road crossing.  
 
Ms Runkel states that the N12 which we want to cross is not a proclaimed road falls om the jurisdiction of PGWC 
 
In the last attached email Mr Burger states that a motivational letter with detailed drawings will be sufficient to 
serve as an application but that were are not allowed to cross the road through a culvert or trench.  
 
Should I continue to communicate with Mr Burger regarding this application for crossing the N12?  
 
Kind regards 
Inge  
 
Inge Erasmus 
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Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 
 
 

From: Gert Meiring <gertm@bvinc.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 5:06 PM 
To: 'Inge Erasmus' <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: RE: THE PROPOSED UPGRADE OF THE KLAARSTROOM OXIDATION POND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
SYSTEM ON RE OF PORTION 32 & RE OF PORTION 34 OF FARM KLAARSTROOM 178, PRINCE ALBERT WESTERN CAPE 
 
Goeiemiddag Inge 
 
Ek het by SANRAL navraag gedoen oor die padkruising, maar hulle het my skriftelik in kennis gestel dat die 
spesifieke pad nie aan hulle behoort nie, maar aan die Weskaap Provinisie. Ek het dus ook al voorlopig navraag 
gedoen by Weskaap Provinsie se paaie afdeling in die verband, maar ek het nog geen formele aansoek ingedien nie. 
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Ek verstaan dus nie lekker waar hierdie dame vanaf kom nie, sy werk in dieselfde kantoor waarheen ek die aanvaklike 
navraag gedoen het. 
 
Ek heg vir jou die tersaaklike korrespondensie aan vir jou inligting. 
 
Groete 
 

Gert Meiring Pr Tech Eng 
Director 
Civil Department 
gertm@bvinc.co.za 
Upington Office            BBBEE Level 1 

 

 
T: +27 54 337 6600 
F: +27 54 337 6699 

www.bvigroup.co.za 
Disclaimer 

 

55 Bult Street, Upington, 8801 PO Box, 1155, Upington, 8800 

 
 
 

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 3:37 PM 
To: 'Gert Meiring' <gertm@bvinc.co.za> 
Subject: FW: THE PROPOSED UPGRADE OF THE KLAARSTROOM OXIDATION POND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
SYSTEM ON RE OF PORTION 32 & RE OF PORTION 34 OF FARM KLAARSTROOM 178, PRINCE ALBERT WESTERN CAPE 
 
Hi Gert  
 
Sien asb kommentaar vanaf SANRAL. Ek wil net hoor of julle dalk al enige applications by SANRAL indien het vir die 
pyplyn onder deur die N12?  
 
Groete 
Inge  
 
Inge Erasmus 

 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 
 
 

From: EnviroAfrica :Admin <admin@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 7:33 AM 
To: 'Inge Erasmus' <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: FW: THE PROPOSED UPGRADE OF THE KLAARSTROOM OXIDATION POND WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
SYSTEM ON RE OF PORTION 32 & RE OF PORTION 34 OF FARM KLAARSTROOM 178, PRINCE ALBERT WESTERN CAPE 
 
 
 
Belinda Waters 
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Office Manager 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: admin@enviroafrica.co.za
 
 

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>  
Sent: March 22, 2019 4:29 PM 
To: admin@enviroafrica.co.za 
Cc: René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za> 
Subject: THE PROPOSED UPGRADE OF THE KLAARSTROOM OXIDATION POND WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM 
ON RE OF PORTION 32 & RE OF PORTION 34 OF FARM KLAARSTROOM 178, PRINCE ALBERT WESTERN CAPE 
 
 
Dear Ms Inge Erasmus 
 
The above listed project bears reference. 
 
I would hereby wish to register as an I&AP for this particular project.  
 
The South African National Roads Agency SOC Limited (SANRAL) has received background information and a site 
layout plan for this project and based on the proximity of the pipeline crossing the N12 National Road, it appears 
that SANRAL could be impacted by this development.  
 
If services need to be constructed over or under the national road, (in this case the N12 ) or within 60m measured 
from the road reserve fence, the service owner must apply for a written permission from SANRAL, before any work 
may be carried out. Attached please find an application form for the proposed encroachment. 
 
Do not hesitate to contact the sender should you have any further queries. 
 
I trust that you will find the above in order. 
 
Regards  
 
Nicole Abrahams  
Environmental Coordinator 
Western Region 
, Bellville, Western Cape, 7530,  
T: 021 957 4602 | M: 062 215 8945 
AbrahamsN@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za 
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558 
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